
I

I

I

QUALITY OF LIFE COUNCIL COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2011

10:00 AM

MEDIA BRIEFING ROOM, CITY HALL

Members Present: Councilmember Ivy R. Taylor, Chair, District 2

Councilmember Diego Bernal, District 1

Councilmember David Medina, Jr., District 5

Councilmember W. Reed Williams, District 8

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Erik Walsh, Deputy City Manager, Sharon De La Garza,

Assistant City Manager, Ed Belmares, Assistant City Manager,

Joe Angelo, Interim Animal Care Services Director, Marc

Castro, Development Services Assistant Director, John Jacks,

Development Services Assistant Director, Heber Lefgren, Animal

Care Services Assistant Director, Jed Maebius, Office ofthe

Mayor, Hollis Young, Deputy City Attorney; Susan Guinn,

Assistant City Attorney; Maria Hernandez, Assistant City

Attorney; Edward Guzman, Assistant City Attorney; Brandon

Smith, Office ofthe City Clerk

Also Present: Nick Monreal, AACOG

Chairperson Taylor called the meeting to order.

1. Citizens to be Heard

There were no citizens to be heard.

2. Approval of Minutes of the October 18, 2011 Quality of Life Council Committee

Meeting

Councilmember Williams moved to approve the Minutes of the October 18, 2011 Quality of Life

Council Committee Meeting. Councilmember D. Medina seconded the motion. Motion carried

unanimously.

INDIVIDUAL BRIEFING

3. Briefing on the Comprehensive Rescue Strategy

Presented by Joe Angelo, Interim Director, Animal Care Services Department; Erik J.

Walsh, Deputy City Manager

Joe Angelo reported that the Animal Care Services (ACS) Comprehensive Rescue Strategy for

FY 2012 was comprised of the following priorities: 1) Enhanced Enforcement; 2) Stray Animal

Control; and 3) Increasing Live Release Rate. He stated that the Enhanced Enforcement and

Stray Animal Control priorities would be addressed through Comprehensive Neighborhood

Sweeps (CNPS). He noted that in order to increase the live release rate, the plan recommended

identification of a High Volume Pet Partner (HVPP) that would rescue a minimum of 6,000

Page 1 of3



animals per year by FY 2015. He added that ACS identified three approaches to address the

HVPP priority: 1) Enhanced relationship with San Antonio Humane Society (SAHS); 2)

Working with Austin Pets Alive; and 3) Enhanced partnership with local rescuers. He stated that

underwriting all three approaches concurrently would require additional funding above the

$250,000 allocated by City Council in the ACS FY 2012 Budget. He noted that ACS was

exploring funding options to help close the funding gap. He added that the proposed strategy

would be presented to the Animal Care Service Advisory Board on November 16, 2011; an

update to City Council on the status of proposals at the November 30, 2011 B Session; and

submission of contracts to City Council in December, 2011.

In response to Councilmember Bernal, Mr. Angelo responded that the funding gap would be

addressed through private solicitations.

Councilmember Williams spoke of using caution regarding the use of local rescuers. He also

spoke of re-setting public expectations regarding a "No Kill City". He welcomed staff to notify

the public of comprehensive neighborhood sweeps through City Council District Meetings.

Councilmember D. Medina suggested that staff communicate the proposed plan to the public.

He stated that they should be made aware of ACS expectations and goals regarding animal

control, and recognize public safety as the key priority.

Chairperson Taylor asked of the timeline for gauging the amount of secured funding to

determine use of the proposed plans of action. Mr. Walsh responded that it occur by November

29, 2011. Chairperson Taylor asked of the logistics of managing local area rescuers. Mr.

Angelo responded that staff would be meeting with the Animal Care Advisory Board and local

area rescuers to determine the appropriate mechanics.

4. Consideration of a request to Review Options for Boarding Houses and Assisted

Living Facilities

Presented by Marc Castro, Assistant Director, Development Services Department; T.C.

Broadnax, Assistant City Manager

Marc Castro reported that boarding homes were not regulated by the State, placing vulnerable

populations at potential risk and impacting the characteristics of neighborhoods. He stated that

counties and municipalities were provided the authority to create fee-based registration and

inspection programs to regulate such boarding homes through the Texas Health and Safety Code

Chapter 254 Boarding Home Facilities. He stated that some local and state regulations for

existing state-licensed facilities were incongruent and have raised concern about their

enforceability. He added that legal and practical concerns regarding the regulation of other

congregated living facilities must be addressed prior to establishment of any new ordinance to

regulate boarding homes. He stated that staff recommended exploring options to revise existing

UDC and Building Code Standards in alignment with State and Federal Law. He noted that

options for proposed code revisions would be provided to the Infrastructure and Growth Council

Committee and reported back to the Quality of Life Council Committee prior to City Council

consideration. Subsequently, staff would return to the Quality of Life Council Committee for

further discussion regarding future boarding home regulations.

In response to Councilmember Bernal, Mr. Castro stated that HB216 provides municipalities

authority to regulate boarding homes. Sharon De La Garza clarified that HB216 was permissive

Page 2 of 3

I

I

I



I

I

I

legislation that indicates that a municipality may establish regulatory guidelines for boarding

homes.

Councilmember Williams expressed concern with developing a Boarding Home Regulatory

Program. Chairperson Taylor concurred with Councilmember Williams regarding a Boarding

Home Regulatory Program; however, she spoke in support of exploring options beyond code

revisions. She recommended review of the "Half-Mile Rule", potential sanitary related code

issues, and developing a potential partnership to provide a safety-net in place of a registration

program.

5. Adjournment

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brandon 71 Smith

Office ofthe City Clerk

Page 3 of 3


